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tmylwdpo pd/PLAND

Appendix I &

BHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
- BHBEMH: 2024128 12 H 24970 17:08
W Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND
Al Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND
EE: W AR 6B RIS R IRA/YL-LFS/538 M B BB ELH B IE

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tphbpd@ pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 5:05 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Ce: Kiff it Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hi>

Subject: Fw: 7R REEE 1618 R BI R FB R IRA/YL-LFS /538 BN i EE B {E M BB IE

----- Original Message--—-
From: . . . oo .
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2024 5:01 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <ipbpd@pland.gov.hks>

Ce: Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND <cknlee@pland.gov.hi>

Subject: RIS 161 BIEERITA/YL-LFS/S 380 B35 R fE U IR

R,
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20768% (EF5y) ~ 3207748 XA 2078 MM BT 4l 8 TE A SR TCBEFTZ LLSL B A0 55 120498 B 55 17405 6R B (H0

55) ~ EE2044%RERER (BRSY) - BE20455% (¥RZ3) - BB2046%% (E05Y) -~ H520473% (04 - 5520585% (Him) ~ BE205%%

o (BRSy) ~ BB20763% (BB4Y) ~ BE20778% (Hi4y) REE207SHRRBEET it -
ERER207IHEIERIR07EE (H3). -
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